

Elizabeth Bailey

Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ ebailey@stollberne.com
in LinkedIn



Elizabeth is an associate in the firm's litigation group where she focuses on complex litigation matters. Prior to joining Stoll Berne, Elizabeth served as a law clerk for the Honorable Judge David W. Christel (U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington) as well as a judicial extern to the Honorable Jolie A. Russo (U.S. District Court of Oregon). She also served as a law clerk for a law firm in Springfield, OR and as a foreclosure law clerk with the Northwest Justice Project.

EDUCATION

University of Oregon School of Law, Order of the Coif, JD, 2017
Excellence in Writing Award, 2016
Excellence in Written Advocacy Award, 2015
Public Law & Policy Fellow, 2014-2017
Oregon Law Review Editor, 2015-2017
Oregon Law Students Public Interest Fund; Director, 2015-2016; Board Member, 2014-2017

Washington State University Vancouver, *magna cum laude*, B.A., Public Affairs, 2014
Public Policy and Politics Concentration; Minor in English

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2017
U.S. District Court, Oregon, 2020

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Associate, 2019-present

The Honorable David W. Christel (U.S. District Court, Western District of Washington, Tacoma, WA)
Law Clerk, 2017-2019

The Honorable Jolie A. Russo (U.S. District Court, District of Oregon, Eugene, OR)
Judicial Extern, 2017

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett, Urness, & Wilkinson PC
Law Clerk, 2016

Northwest Justice Project
Foreclosure Law Clerk, 2015

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Campaign for Equal Justice
Associates Committee Member

Multnomah Bar Association
Member

Oregon State Bar
Member

Oregon State Bar New Lawyers Division
Member

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Oregon Law Students Public Interest Fund
Community Board Member, 2020-present

Palmer Scholars Foundation
Application Reviewer, 2017-2018

We the People
Volunteer, 2010-2016

PERSONAL

On the weekends, you can find Elizabeth rooting for the Seahawks, cooking new recipes, and exploring the Pacific Northwest with her dog, Bubbi.